
Index of Place Names in Girthon (G) & Anwoth (A) :  initial letter W 

Name P Also known 

as 

Earliest Comments    

War Memorial G   Unveiled in 1921. (Russell). At foot of The Cut. 

Waterside A   House beside Fleet built in Garden of Victoria Cottage. Hannay Street 

Waterworks G   Demolished in 1974. Water then piped from Glengap via Twynholm. 

(Russell). 
On Laurieston road 

NX605581 

Waterworks 

Bridge 

G Laurieston 

Road Bridge 

Loch Lee 

Bridge 

 See Loch Lee Bridge. On Laurieston Road 

NX605581 

Waulk Burn    Diverted under the Kirk Burn to feed Cally Lake. (Russell). Becomes Ass 

House Strand 

 

Waulk Mill G Enrick Mill  Built c1729. A mill which cleansed material (usually wool) of impurities.  

(Donnachie).  Shown as a ruin on 1854 O.S. Map. In 1881 census. 

NX615539 

Waulk Mill Burn G   Burn which flows passed Enrick Waulk Mill. NX6254 

Waulk Mill 

Cottage 

     

Waulkmill A   In 1851 census. A mill which cleansed material (usually wool) of 

impurities.  (Donnachie). 

Skyreburn 

Wee Glen A  Anwoth 

Banns 

Farm near head of Skyreburn Glen. Entrance of Corse of Slakes road on 

way to Arkland. 

 

Wee Kirk, The A United 

Secessional 

Church 

 Now St Mary’s Episcopal Church. (Russell). Dromore Road 

Wee Lodge A    Cardoness A75 

Wee Water of 

Fleet 

 Little Water of 

Fleet 

 See Fleet, Little Water of  

Wee Water of 

Fleet Viaduct 

G Little Water of 

Fleet 

 Viaduct for Portpatrick railway over Wee Water of Fleet. 9 arches, 359 ft 

long & 51 ft high. (I Macleod) Now demolished 

NX586670 

Weir, The G   Formerly on River Fleet upstream from the Birtwhistle Mills. One of the 

lades entered the river here and a sluice could direct water along a lade 

through Bleachfield to mills. (Russell). 

 

Well G   In Bleachfield. Shown on 1854 O. S. map. NX599565 

Well G   Near present day bowling green. Shown on 1854 O. S. map NX603563 

Well G   In wood at Garries Park. Shown on 1854 O. S. map NX601563 

Well Entry G Penny Well  See Penny Well Entry Between numbers 36 & 38 



Name P Also known 

as 

Earliest Comments    

Entry High Street. 

Wellies Rig G   Ridge of the boggy springs. Formerly part of Culreoch Farm (James Murray 

Usher) 

Wallee = ‘part of a quagmire in which there is a spring’(Jamieson , 

Dictionary of Scottish Language 1877) 

 

Wendy Cottage A Mid 

Auchenlarie 

 Named after a member of the owner’s family.  

West Lodge, 

Cardoness 

A    NX568538 

West View G   House at west end of the Birtwhistle Street terrace. Birtwhistle Street 

West Wind G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

West Wing, 

Knockbrex 

Bo   Part of Knockbrex House. NX585498 

Whillan East 

Wood 

G   Chuillan (pronounced hwillan) = holly. (Maxwell) 

Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. 

NX6155 

Whillan Hill G   Chuillan (pronounced hwillan) = holly. (Maxwell) 

Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. 

NX6155 

Whillan West 

Wood 

G   Chuillan (pronounced hwillan) = holly. (Maxwell) 

Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. 

 

Whimbrels G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

Whinney Hill G   Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell)  

Whins G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

Whistle Ra’ G Birtwhistle 

Street 

 Nickname for Birtwhistle Street. The Birtwhistle mills were called 

‘Roarin’ Birtwhistle’. 

 

White Bay G   Beach area at Sandgreen NX5752 

White Chains G   Dalavan crossroads on Cally Avenue, once marked by white chains. NX605560 

White Hill 

Plantation 

G   Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. NX6154 

White House, The G 8 Catherine St.  House 8 Catherine Street 

Whitecrofts G   Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell)  

Whitefields G   House built by ? Patterson, road surveyor c. 1930? (Russell). The Cut           NX605564 

Whitehill G     

Whiteside    See Glen Farm. Combined with other farms to form Glen Farm c1860 

(Russell) 

Skyreburn NX554565 

Whiteside Bridge A   Bridge over Whiteside Burn at Skyreburn. NX555559 

Whitesides A   Farm. In 1851 census as Whiteside. NX554565 



Name P Also known 

as 

Earliest Comments    

Willows, The     Meadowside 

Windywalls G Upper 

Drumwall 

 House NX622563 

Windward G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

Wine Cellars  G   Cellars of the 2 houses at top of the Brewery Brae with flights of steps 

leading to the front doors. Had a problem when slope of Brewery Brae was 

altered in ??? (Russell). Confirmed by Josephine McCreath. Possible 

passage under road to Angel Hotel. 

Brewery Brae/High Street 

Woman’s Land 

Army Hostel 

     

Woodend A   Cottage. Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. In 1851 census as Woodends. NX585566 

Woodend Loch A   Sometimes called The Black Loch. Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. NX585567 

Woodend Mote A   Probably a natural rather than man-made hill near Anwoth. (MacLeod) NX586567 

Woodfoot Cottage G Castramont 

Lodge 

 In 1881 census as Woodfoot. On 1854 O.S. map as Castramont Lodge NX591595 

Woodhall      

Woodhead A Woodhead of 

Ruscoe 

 The children of James McKean and Jean Wilson were born at Woodhead 

of Ruscoe between 1805 and 1817. In 1851 census. 

 

Woodlands G   Formerly one of the Forestry Cottages off Cally Avenue Cally NX604555 

Woodlyn G Girthon Manse  In 1881 census. Sold to Abbeyfield in 1977. (Russell). Now private house Castramont Road 

Woodside School    Girls school in the toll house at Woodside Terrace. Still operating in 1920. 

(Russell) 

NX602566 

Woodside Terrace G   Road between Town Clock and The Cut NX6056 

Woodside Toll 

House  

G Lochans 

Quarry 

Woodside 

Tollbar 

 Formerly ‘new’ toll house built when The Cut and the new Laurieston 

Road were made through the Mill Dam in 1819. It also included a town 

prison. Shown as Woodside in 1881 census. 

Also a school at one time. Latterly an architect’s office. (Russell). 

At foot of The Cut. 

NX602566 

World’s End K Kirkdale Bank 

Mote 

 Natural rock pinnacle, 100ft. high in a gorge below Kirkdale Bridge. 

Shown on 1761 map. Area landscaped in late 18
th

 century with paths and a 

summer house (the Hermitage). (MacLeod) 

NX516528 

 

  


